
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 

Chattanooga Downtown Library     Date:  31 July 2020  
ADA Bathrooms    
City Contract No. L-20-002 
Chattanooga, Tennessee 
   
The following amendments to the specifications and/or revisions to the drawings shall be a part 
of the contract documents.  Bidders therefore shall consider them when preparing cost 
estimates, and the contractors shall be bound by them. 
  

GENERAL 
 
Site Visit 
A second site visit is scheduled for Tuesday, August 4, 2020 beginning at 10:30 AM.  
Contractors and sub-contractors will be escorted individually to the various parts of the building 
by the architect and library staff employees. 
 

Questions Received and Answers 
Q:  Are there any plans or specifications for the work being completed? 
A: Yes, refer to city purchasing department 
 
Q:  Will the site walks for each of these be the only times each space will be able to be 
accessed? 
A: Yes, unless another site walk is issued by addendum. (see note above about new site 
visit) 
 
Q: I see these are both due 8/13/20 at 2PM. Will each of these be submitted at the same 
location? 
A: This answer applies to this project only.  See date and time for bid opening below. 
 
Q: Will bonding be required for this project? 
A: Yes 
 
Q: Will this project require a scaled Davis Bacon wage rate? 
A: No 
 

Sign-up Sheet 
Attached is the sign-up sheet from the pre-bid meeting on July 30, 2020. 
 

 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Section 100100 Advertisement for Bids 
Change the date and time for bid opening to Thursday, August 13 at 2:00 PM.  Same location. 
 
Add:: Final questions will be received no later than Friday, August 7, 2020 at 2:00 PM  
 



DRAWINGS 
 

Sheet A12 Enlarged Floor and Ceiling Plans 
Detail A13 – Fourth Floor Enlarged Plan 
Relocate two acoustical panels from existing West wall where toilets are located to North 
wall of Event Space 4-54 (back side of Toilet 4052). 

 
Sheet M1.0 HVAC 1st-3rd Floor 

Details 2 HVAC 2nd Floor Plan and 3 HVAC 3rd Floor Plan 
Relocate existing electronic thermostats on South wall of each room approximately 8’-0” 
horizontally to South wall of adjacent alcove. 

 
Sheet E2.0 Lighting Basement – 4th Floor 

Detail 2 – Electrical 2nd Floor Lighting 
Note that a smoke detector on the ceiling must be relocated 2’-0” North into an existing 
ceiling tile. 

 
 




